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From: Dave Nicandri
To: Hanna Miles
Subject: Re: City of Tumwater Seeks Volunteer Representative to Serve on the Capital Area Regional Public Facilities

District (CARPFD) Board of Directors
Date: Thursday, November 10, 2022 9:13:51 AM

Hanna: 

Please consider this email a letter of interest in serving on the Capital Area Regional
Public Facilities District.

I am a practicing historian, formerly the head of the Washington State Historical
Society. In that capacity I became familiar with capital facilities budgeting,  having
remodeled one building and supervised the financing and construction of the $50
million Washington State History Museum, which opened in Tacoma in 1996. Both in
that capacity, and before that, as a member of the Tumwater City Council (1978-87) I
became familiar with the hospitality tax structure in the state of Washington and
organizational aspects of tourism promotion.  

Sincerely,

Dave Nicandri

On 11/09/2022 9:18 AM Hanna Miles <hmiles@ci.tumwater.wa.us> wrote:

The City of Tumwater is seeking a volunteer, who lives inside the City limits, to
serve as Tumwater’s representative on the Capital Area Regional Public Facilities
District. As directed by RCW 35.57.010(3)(c)(ii), the City is seeking
recommendations received from local organizations that include, but are not
limited to, the local chamber of commerce, the local economic development
council, the local labor council, and a neighborhood organization directly affected
by the location of the regional center in their area.

The Capital Area Regional Public Facilities District (PFD), a municipal corporation, is a
special taxing district created by Lacey, Olympia, Tumwater, and Thurston County in
2003.  It finances payments on bonds issued by Lacey and Olympia for construction of
two regional event centers, Lacey’s Regional Athletic Complex and Olympia’s Hands On
Children’s Museum. The District is authorized to receive 0.033% of the State share of
sales and use tax generated in the four jurisdictions as allowed by RCW 82.14.390.  This
legislation authorized the use of State revenue to promote economic development by
supporting the construction of certain public facilities in local jurisdictions. The PFD
apportions this revenue to Lacey and Olympia according to an interlocal
agreement. The two jurisdictions are responsible for financing and project
management, ownership and maintenance of the facilities. The tax expires twenty-five
years after the date it was first collected in 2003.

The Board meets annually to review financial statements and to issue an annual report
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to the public on the use of those funds. A seven member Public Facilities District Board
of Directors has fiduciary responsibility for the appropriate use of sales tax revenue it
collects and distributes. The elected officials of Lacey, Olympia, Tumwater, and
Thurston County appoint the PFD Board members. One member is appointed by each
jurisdiction. The remaining three board members are appointed as regional
representatives, subject to recommendations from local business and community
organizations.  PFD Board members serve four-year staggered terms.  They serve
without compensation. The City of Lacey coordinates board activities on behalf of the
partnering jurisdictions.

If you or someone you know may be interested, please email a letter of interest
and resume ATTN: Mayor Sullivan (with any pertinent personal background
information such as previous work or volunteer experience, areas of interest and
expertise) to Executive Assistant/Deputy City Clerk Hanna Miles at
hmiles@ci.tumwater.wa.us.

RCW 35.57 for Public Facilities District and the Creation of the Board and
Corporate Powers can be found here: https://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?
cite=35.57.010.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

 

Hanna M. Miles, MMC | (she/her)

Executive Asst./Deputy City Clerk

City of Tumwater | Executive Department

555 Israel Road SW | Tumwater, WA 98501

(360) 754-4120 Ext. 2011

hmiles@ci.tumwater.wa.us | www.ci.tumwater.wa.us
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CAPITAL AREA REGIONAL PUBLIC FACILITIES DISTRICT 
CAR-PFD BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

MEMBER INFORMATION 
 

ACTION NEEDED 
 
The four representatives for the cities of Lacey, Olympia, and Tumwater, and 
Thurston County, are up for reappointment next year. Their terms expire on 
March 1, 2023.  Two of the four representatives would like to be reappointed and 
the other two are not seeking reappointment.  

   
BOARD MEMBERS SEEKING REAPPOINTMENT 
Ken Parsons Thurston County Representative  
David Brine City of Olympia Representative  
   
BOARD MEMBERS NOT SEEKING REAPPOINTMENT 
Dennis Reed City of Lacey Representative  
Trent Grantham City of Tumwater Representative  

 
 
The elected officials of Olympia and Thurston County should take action to either 
reappoint their representative or appoint a new representative prior to their term 
expiration.  
 
The cities of Lacey and Tumwater should begin recruitment to fill the vacancies 
left by their representatives as required by RCW 35.57.010(3)(c)(ii). The elected 
officials of Lacey and Tumwater should then take action to appoint a new 
representative following recruitment. 
 

• DUTIES OF THE BOARD - In accordance with paragraph 3.C. of the Interlocal 
Agreement, the Public Facilities District shall file annual financial 
statements and annual reports with Olympia, Lacey, Tumwater, and the 
County within 90 days after the end of each fiscal year.  No other powers 
are granted and no other duties are authorized to be performed by the 
District, unless authorized by the District’s Charter and the terms of the 
contract between the District and City of Olympia and the contract between 
the District and City of Lacey. 

 
• NUMBER OF BOARD MEMBERS - The Board shall be composed of seven 

members appointed in accordance with the terms of RCW 35.57.010(3)(c). 
 

• TERM - Four-year terms (RCW 35.57.010(3)(c)) 
 

• FOUR MEMBERS - Of the four members to be reappointed under RCW 
35.57.010(3)(c)(ii), one each shall be appointed by the legislative authorities 
of the cities of Olympia, Lacey and Tumwater, and Thurston County. The 
appointments shall be subject to the recommendations from local 
organizations required by RCW 35.57.010(3)(c)(ii), as follows:  
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“The four members appointed by the legislative authority are based on 
recommendations from local organizations. The members appointed under 
(c)(ii) shall be based on recommendations received from local 
organizations that include, but are not limited to the local chamber of 
commerce, the local economic development council, the local labor council, 
and a neighborhood organization that is directly affected by the location of 
the regional center in their area.” 

 
• THREE MEMBERS - Three members appointed as district-wide appointees by 

the legislative authorities of the cities of Olympia, Lacey, and Tumwater, 
and Thurston County.  The members appointed shall not be members of 
the legislative authorities.  (RCW 35.57.010(3)(c)(i)) 
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